

# STRATFORD UPON AVON & DISTRICT AIRGUN LEAGUE

# Final Agreed Minutes of the Delegates Meeting on Tuesday January 2nd 2024 held on zoom 8pm

Present: R Groom, W Cemis, N Williams, A Smith, S Hodges, J Langford, Chris Adams Apologies: A Clarke, G East, J Smith, P Clingan, Al Brookes, Steve Ray

Minutes of Dec Meeting: agreed as accurate record. Matters arising: some AOB items are covered below.

## Treasurer's Report (S Hodges) reported:

- NSRA Insurance document had been sent to Web master for publication. Name of insurance company has changed from Bluefin to Marsh. It is still the same company. No change to the cover.
- Bank account sitting at a little over £2800 and expect more as people get back to shooting & pay registrations.
- 2024 Registrations due this month. Link on SAGL site to Members page and login.

## Chairman's/Match Secretary's Report (W Cemis)

a) This Thurs 4th is Seniors & Ladies Competitions. 2 targets, 5 on each. Seniors has to be handicapped by age group. Minimum age for Seniors is 45. (25 is maximum age for Youth). To check groupings on website. Blank scorecards are available on website too. Glyn to run preferably (W Cemis to contact him). N Williams & J Langford to help setup 7.30pm.

b) Thurs 18th January Avon Challenge away leg at Bretforton - WC to contact team

c) 23rd January extra date for Pairs semi-final re-match & final

d) 15th February Roderick Baker to be sorted at next meeting

Safety & Safeguarding (RG) Nothing new to raise.

LDC Review/Update (RG) LDC meeting will be held over zoom call in early 2024 to reduce the need for travelling

#### Publicity, Recruitment & Website

NW reported 100 posters had been delivered, and NW would like help with ideas about venues for displaying these. All comments & ideas gratefully received by all shooters - sports & social, pubs, social venues, businesses, shops up to Warwick and Alcester radius. Ideas can be submitted by email, website, messenger or WhatsApp (Secretary to be set up by AS) Aside from the physical posters, need to think about approaching social forums.

#### AOB

- Graham East confirmed that the secured shield for the Wilmcote bell target is ready & will be fitted asap.
- Jo Langford needed to confirm Alcester 41 shooting event. Date of 21st Feb had been pencilled, but Adam Clarke has been made aware of a double booking that evening at the clubhouse. Adam will go there on Thurs and speak to Julie, to try and persuade the clashing event to be moved to the other side of the clubhouse
- RG had requested costs for SAGL logo embroidered items from Summit. Details for discussion at next meeting.
- S Hodges will explore how to obtain SAGL logo sticker for gun cases.
- A Smith confirmed £50 had been made at the Christmas Shoot. Thanks were extended to those who helped set up, run & supply raffle prizes.
- C Adams suggested possibly police officers might be useful recruits. Action: W Cemis to speak to a couple of colleagues & put some posters up via pdf. (NW can generate pdf)
- RG will bring update about Snitterfield new venue to next meeting.
- WC thanked the sportsmanship of Wilmcote for allowing the rescheduling of Thompson prelim Wilmcote v Binton originally scheduled 30th Nov, it was now rescheduled for Feb in place of a 4-a-side prelim, assuming the 4-a-side could be completed in one evening.
- There needs to be an understanding over payment of monies owed by the league to individuals; it seems reasonable that it could take 7 days for Electronic Bank payments to be received, since we do not have a full-time Finance Director as payments out have to be checked & verified.